

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Highly-effective estimator and construction manager with deep experience in all facets of heavy/civil construction. Adept at value-engineering and uncovering means and methods to reduce overall budget and schedule, while meeting all contractual obligations. Meticulous contract administrator, assuring that projects are closed on-time with a minimum of claims. Savvy and successful claims manager. Projects completed for governments, institutions, developers, general and specialty contractors valued between \$1 million and \$200 million.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE – WORK EXPERIENCE

C5 Consulting, Bellingham, Washington, 2003 – Present

C5 provides construction services for heavy/civil construction firms across the Pacific Northwest, Hawaii, and Western Canada.

Principal

- Save owners and contractors time and money through analysis of projects for best and most cost-effective means and methods.
- Prepare construction estimates and bid packages that are comprehensive and accurate.
- Provide constructability reviews and value engineering services.
- Provide construction management services, including production management, logistics, scheduling, crew management, and administration. Many of the projects are complex (shoring, difficult subgrade conditions, challenging owners, extensive surface water management requirements, and archaeological interferences) and require specific equipment and expertise.
- Assess potential construction claims for validity and value.
- Provide claims management services (contract performance review, schedule and cost impact assessments, arbitration and litigation support).
- HCSS Estimation software setup and training.
- Projects vary from \$1 million to \$200 million in size.

Henifin Construction, Inc., Bellingham, Washington, 1998 - 2003

Full-service residential, commercial, and industrial general contractor, with annual volume of \$10MM

Estimator/Project Manager

- Managed Arizona office.
- Performed estimating and project management.
- Projects were typically road, utilities, pump stations, mass excavation, subdivisions, wetlands, and wetlands mitigation projects.
- Handled construction claims assessments and management.
- Set up and maintained HCSS estimating subsystems.

BBG Group, LLC, Bow, Washington, 1995 – 1998

Civil and sitework construction, with annual volume of \$10MM

Estimator/Project Manager, Minor Partner

- Performed estimating and project management.
- Projects were typically roads, utilities, pump stations, mass excavation, subdivisions, wetlands, and wetlands mitigation projects.
- Set up and maintained HCSS estimating subsystems.

Lawman Construction, LLC, Sacketts Harbor, New York, 1987 – 1994
Commercial contractor with \$40MM annual volume

Estimator/Project Manager

- Responsible for Building Division.
- Performed estimating and project management.
- Set up and maintained EXCEL estimating system.
- Projects included schools, a large-volume metal building, U.S. Army firing range, office renovations, officer barracks, and a tank assault facility.

QUALIFICATIONS & EDUCATION

Contractor's License Commercial 1, Oregon
Landscape Architecture, Syracuse University/SUNY College of Forestry
Degree within four months of completion but terminated due to hospitalization.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

AGC Northern District, Director
AGC Washington State, Director
Rutledge Regional Planning Commission, Director

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE – SELECT PROJECTS

- 2011 – **Andaz Hotel**, \$200 million
S L Busch Associates, Kauai, Hawaii
Estimating and change order management for the fast-track renovation of this existing high-end hotel. My efforts saved the owner millions of dollars.
- 2010 – **Oregon Department of Transportation National Scenic Highway**, \$3.2 million
Federal Highways Administration, Halfway, Oregon
Estimation and construction management
- 2010 – **Ten Mile Bridge**, \$3 Million
Jennings Companies, Asotin, Idaho
Estimation and construction management of single-span prestressed concrete bridge.
- 2009 – **Kauai Marriott**, \$8 million
Earthworks Pacific, Kauai, Hawaii
Project management of complete reconstruction of regional drainage collector system.
- 2009 – **Upper Kapahi and Wailua Reservoirs**, \$9 million
Jennings Companies, Kauai, Hawaii
Construction management
- 2008 – **Kauai Lagoons**, \$30 million
Earthworks Pacific, Kauai, Hawaii
Estimating and project management this mixed used development including a complete renovation of the existing Jack Nicklaus Signature golf course